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Dear Shareholders.

O behalf of the Board of Directors the undersigned takes pleasure 10 present before you the Financial
Statements for the Tinancial vear ended June 30, 2022 along with Auditor’s Report thereon, The Board
has considered and approved the Company®s audited financial resulis.

Performance Overview
The following depicts the Company’s performance in the current vear,

ﬂupﬂi I
Crperating revenue dlrj:}l,;ﬁ

Operating expenses {812,271,994)
Operating loss (303,070,027
Oiher income 42 047 508
Profit before taxation TR0
Taxation (0,1 36,600)
Profit alter taxation (AT1,139,032)
Loss per share

Loss per share for the year ended 30th June 2022 was Rs. (4.95)

Caplial Market Review & Ouilook

During the period under review, the Karachi Stock Exchange for the most part of the vear performed mixed
despite selling from all expect for individual investors. Foreign funds and loeal mutual funds and insurance
sector, all remained net sellers during the major part amidst dwindling macroeconomic indicators local &
worldwide, post corona recovery. 'With PER falling against LISD and raising interest rates, and high inflation.

Pakistan is facing is challenging sitwation the currency is falling rapidly to 240 lowest ever in interbank and
reserves are static amid stowdown in economy. CAD aad balance of payments situation is now deteriorating.
The interest rates have gone up from 7.25% to0 now 153% 1o tame inflation and help PKR. Camrently funds
local & foreign are selling that is driving out the liquidity from the market and index is radimg sharply lower
with low volumes. Political uncertainty and recent floods, worst in history are the major challenges for the
fragile economy.

Dividiend:

The Directors do not recommended any dividend during the year due to cash flow requirement during
niext fimamcial year.

External Aadifors
The retiring auditors, M/s. Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim Igbal Rafiq Chartered Accountants, being eligible,
have offered themselves for reappoiniment.
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
Tao the Members of MRA Securities Limited

REFORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of M/s, MRA Securities Limited (‘the Company’),
which comprise the statement of financial pesition as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or loss,
the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including & sammary of significant accounting
pohicies and other explanatory infermation, and we stateé that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matier described in the ' Basis for Qualified Opinion ' section of this report, the statement
of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of compreliensive income, the satement
of changes i equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakdstan and give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required, and, respectively, give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June M, 2022 and of the loss, total comprehensive loss,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Bazis for Qualified Opinion
Proviston for staff redirement benefits

As reported in note 14 to the Ainancial statemnents, as of June 30, 2022, the Company has recogmzed a
provision for staff retirement benefits (gramity) amounting to Bs. 26.536 million (June 30, 2021: Ra. 12.654
million). We do not copcur with the management's sssertions of completeness and valuation of these
amounts primarily due to the following reasons:

(a) The aforesaid provision does not include the effect of retirement benefits accruing to the employees of
the Cn:rmpmj.r in respect of services rendered up fo the financial year ended June 30, 2018, This, in our
opinion, i5 4 non=complisnce with the requirements of the Sindh Terms of Employment (Standing
Orders) Act, 2015 whereby a worker shall be paid gratuity equivalent to one month's wages (with the
meaning of the term "“wages™ defined in the Sindh Payment of Wages Act, 2015) for every completed
vear of service or any part thereof, in excess of 5ix months;

(b) The provision for staff retirement benefits:

*  hae not been recognized for alf the employees for the financial years ended June 30, 2019, June 30,
2020 and June 30, 2021; and

=  has not been measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method and the various underlying financial
and demographic actuarial assumptions (such as the dizcount rate, projecied future salary increases,
mortality rates and rates of employes tumover, disability or early retirement etc.) as required by
the International Accounting Standard (LAS) 19 ‘Emplavee Benefits "
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Basis for Qualified Opinion (continued)
Provizion for stafl retirement bemafits {continued)

Since the correct amounts of the provision for staff retirement benefits as of the aforesaid reporting dates
{i.e., after rectifying the aforementioned non-compliance with law / departure from the requirements of TAS
15} is yet to be determined by management, it is not, for the fime being, practicable 1o quantify the effects
of the matter on the financial statements,

We conducted our audit in sccordance with International Standerds on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Palastan. Crur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor s Responsibilities
Jor the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Erhics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Paldstan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation end fair presentation of the financial statements in

accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of

Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control 25 management determines is necessary

Eﬂ:::.hhﬂ::]:quﬂmﬂu' n of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether dise 1o
OT ETTOT.

In preparing the financial statements, managemeat is respensible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as & going concern, disclosing, a3 applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
comcern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or (o cease
operations, or has no realistic allernative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auvditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaternenis can arise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reazonably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Az part of &n audit in sccordance with ISAS as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the sudit. We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of aot detecting a matenial
misstaternent resulting from Faud is higher than for one resulting from error, as frand may involve
collusion, forpery, intentional cmissioms, misrepresentations, or the override of interzal control.

*  Obtan an wderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nod for the purpose of expressing en opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the approprizteness of management’s use of the going concern basis of eccounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 8 material uncerteinty exists related 10 events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as & going condcern.
If we conchade that & material uncertainty exists, we are required o draw aftention in our auditor's
report o the related disclosures in the financial statements o, if such disclosures are inndequate, to
madify our ppinien. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of oor
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cesse to continue
85 A going concern.

* Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner thet achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other maners, the planned scope and tming
of the audit and significant sudit Andings, incloding any significant deficiencies in interpal control that we
identify during cur audit.

EEFORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opimon:
{a) except for the effects of the matter described in the ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion " section of this report:

®  proper bools of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
{(XIX of 2017); and

*  the statement of financial position, the statément of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Compenies Aet, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are
in agreement with the books of account and retums;
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REFORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS {continued)

{b) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended duning the year were for the purpose
of the Compeny’s business;

(¢} no zekat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (W of 1980); and

(d) the Company was in comphance with the requirement of section 78 of the Secunties Act 2013, and the
relevant requirements of the Securities Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016 as at the
date on which the financial statements were prepared.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor™s report is Mr. Muhammad

Rafiq Dosani.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi

Duate: Detober 28, 2022
UDIN; AR2022102 107 1 PTmxaH
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MBA Securities Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As o fune 30, 2022

ASSETS

Mom-current assets

Property and equipment
Intangibls &sset

Long term deposits
[nvestment property
Deferred taxation - net
Current assets

Short term investrens

Trads debis

Receivable against margin financing

Loans, advances, deposits and other receivables
Incoms tax refundabis

Cash and bank balances

Total asets

EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Awthorized capisal

100,000,000 (2021: 100,000,000} ordinary shares of Bs, 10/- sach
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Revenue rererve

Unappropriated profits

Mon-current linbilities

Staff retrement benefits - grafuity

Carrent labilities

Short term borrowings from banking companies
Suberdinated loans from directors

Incame tax payabls

Trade and other payahles

Accrued markup

Contingencies and commitments
Total equity and Habilities

Chief Execulive
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The annexed notes from | o 30 form an mtegral part of thess financial slatements,

v

2022 2021
Rupees
130,268,516 f1.851,605
2,500, 0:x0 2,500,000
1,510,004 2035000
3,976,608 441584353
- 5,841,188
138,255,114 TE.646, 336
988,304 352 1,238,304 210
808852327 1,098,261, 020
BAS,610,146 [, 661,167 707
264,177,815 482,046,476
12,834,007 -
38,133,680 44,583,302
1,958,002 430 4 528 472,724
30962755 407,115,060

l,Ellil[I.l][I'l]Eﬂﬂ 1,000,000, 000
TS0, D00, DD T 50,000,000
T47, 558,603 1,1 18,657 4634

1,497,558 601 1,588,697 634

26,536,163 12,654,163
019,191,269 [,443.332 134
265,000,000 335,000,000

= 4 840,027
166,048,272 021383643

211,923,245 21,211,459

1,572,161, TRY 2,725,767 263

JIBFG,IS'J',SS# 4,607.119,060

Director




MRA Securities Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Note
Operating revenue 9
Capital {Ioss) / gain on sale of investments

Unrealized (loss) / gain on re-measurement
of investments

Administration expenses 20
Finance costs 2!
Dither expense - loss on disposal of fixed assets

Other income 22
(Loss) / profit before taxation

Taxation 23

(Loszs) / profit after taxation

The annexed notes from 1 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements,

v

Chief Executive

2022 2021
Rupees

793,982,573 1,492.937,918
(247,253,791) 697,785,084
(108,426,815) 6,620,197
438 301,967 2,197,343,199
(746,294.966)  (1,196,451,605)
(85,156,184) (66,677,862)
(820,844) (907,945)
41,967,505 26,327 828
(351,002,432) 050,633,615
(20,136,600) (130,504,932)
(371,139,032) §28,728,683

Director
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MRA Securities Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2022

20212 2021
Rupees
(Loss) / profit after taxation (371,139,032) B28,728,683
Other comprehensive income -
Total comprehensive (loss) / profit for the year {3711 3-9.[}32! 828,728 633

The annexed notes from 1 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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MRA Securities Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
Far the year ended June 30, 2022

Balance as on July 01, 2020

Total comprehensive income for the year
endad Suna 30, 2027

- Profit after taxatiom
- Ceher comprebengive Income
Batance as on June 30, 1021

Total comprehensive loss for the year
erded Jume 20, 2022

= Loss after taxation
- Other comprehensive Income

Balance as on June 30, 2022

The annexed notes from | to 30 form an mtegral part of these financial statements.

tv"
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“ Chief Execiitive

Issued, U Lt
subseribed and "pﬁn' Total
paid up capital .
Rupees
750,000,000 289 068,951 1,030 968,051
- B28,728,683 B18,728.683
B28,738,683 §28,728,683
730,000,000 1,118,597,634 1,868,607 634
fr (371,139,032) (371.139,033)
- (371,139,032) (371,139,032)
TE0, 00,200 T47, 558,602 1,497 558,602
rector




MRA Securities Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Eor the year erded Jums 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FRON OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation

A taeaes for:
= Depreciation on property and equipment
= Depreciation oa investment propsmy
- Capitsl loss / (gain) on sale of investrents

= Unrealized boss / (gain) on remessurement of iovestments

- Provision for staff retirement benefits

- Heversal of provision for expecied credit losses
- Finance cofts

- Loss on disposal of operating fined nzsets

- Profit on exposure deposit

- Proflt on deposit sgalnst margin fnancing

= Rntal insane

Cash gemerated from operating activitbes belore
waorkiog capltal changes

Effect on cash flaw doe to working capital changes

{Tacreaseldecreass ln currenl @

= Trade debiz

- Recehvable ngainst margin financing

= Lanng, advances, deposits and ather recelvabiles
Inerearefdeerease) in curranr Nabilltier

= Trade and ather payables

Cash generated from / {used in) operuting activities

Short term investments - net

Income tax {paid) / refund received

Finamca costs pakd

Long term depasits - net

Met cash gemersted from / (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions 1© property and equipmen

Proceeds from disposal of opemting Fined assets
Profit received on exposure deposit

Profit received on deposit sgainst margin financing
Rent recelvad

Met cash vved in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Subordinzied loans received from the directors
Subordinaied loan repaid to a director

Met cash (used in) ! generated from Anancing aetivities
Toet increase  (decrease] in cash and cash equivalents
Cash snd cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents st the end of the year

The annexed nates fram | 1o 30 form an integral past of these financlal smtements,
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2022 Falrd |
Rupees
(351002430 FERGII615
103746827 6,493,512
441,845 400,030
247,253,791 (697, 785,084)
108,426,815 [5,620,197)
13,882,000 7,765,718
5,655,954 .
BE, 156,184 G ETT E6
A20844 407,945
(33, 4000611) (22477270
(22148 (108,199)
(3,180,008)| (3,180,000
435433,23] (648,034, 754)
84,430,799 310,550 861
(651,076,803)
{1,128.239,572)
(201,257,658)
536,087 0461
Th1, 760 508 (0484691 201
B46,200,397 (§,073,002.341)
(105,680,748) (22,728,357}
(31,969,536) 20,086,076
(84,444 398) (53,513,453}
S23.000 (1.423,000)
624,650,715 {1,230,703,115)
(84.922,792) (41,707,270
T.510,500 &, 463,000
33,400,611 22477270
1218 [0B, 195
3,180,000 3,180,000
(41,029, 4463) (9478801
uﬂmd JIS.WI:I.DDEI!J
{S00,000,000 (55,000,000
(TG O 260,000,000
SLh601.2582 (780, 181,916)
(1,394,668,832) [414,486.916)

ll,m-'"




MRA Securities Limited

Motes to the Financial Statements
As ot fume 30 2023

1.1

1.2

2.
11

1.2

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

MBA Securities Limited {"the Company'} was incorporated in Pakistan as a private limited company on August
17, 2000 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (the Ordinance') which has now besn replaced by
Companies Act, 2017 (the Ast’). In Seplember 2016, the status of the Company wes changed o public unlisted
company.

The Company is a holder of Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited,
The principal activities of the Company are investments, share brokerage, inter-bank brokerage, Initial Public
Dffer (TPO) underwritmg, sdvisory and consuliancy services.

The geographical location of Company's offices are as follows:

Karachi Head office Room No. T38-741, Tth Floor, Stock Exchange Building, Karschi
(Registered office)

Karachi Regiooal office  Room No. 719-723, Tih Floor, Stock Exchange Building, Karschi
Karachi Repionnl office  Room Mo, 701-703, Tth Floor, Mew Stock Exchangs Building. Karachi
Karachi Regional office  Room Mo, 608-609, &th Floor, New Stock Exchange Building. Karach
Earachi Regional office  Room No. $35-536, 5th Floor, Stock Exchange Building. Karachi'
Karachi Regional office  Room Mo, 408, 4th Floor, Stock Exchange Building, Earachi

Earachi Regionaloffice  Room Ne, 405-406, 4th Floor, Stock Exchange Building, Karachi
Karachi Regional office  Room Ne, 1010-1011, Saima Trade Tower, 1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi
Karschi Regional office  Plot A1S5, Ist Floor, Block-13-A, Gulshan-e-Iqbal, Karachi

Earachi Regional office  A-356, Sector 11-B, New Disco Mors, Norh Karache, Karachi

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Srarement of compliance
Thesa financial statements bave been prepared in accordance with the acoounting and reporting standards 2z
applicabls in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprises oft

Internationa]l Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS Standards) lssued by the Intermational Accounting
Standard Board (TASE) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; amd

Provisions of, and directives issued under, the Companies Act, 2017,

Where the provisions of, and directives ssued, under the Companics Act, 2017 differ from e IFRS Standards,
the farmer have been followed.
Basls of messurement of items in the financial statements,

Ttems in thess financial statements have besn mensured at their historical cost except for shord term mvestments
in quoted equity secunities which are carried at fair vabue.

T"
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Functional and presentation curremcy

Items included in these finapcial statements are measured using the cumrency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees which is the
Company"s functional and presentation surrency.

Use of estimates and judgments

In preparation of these financial statements, management has made judgements and estimates that affect he
application of the Company's accounting policies and the reported amounts of asseds, lishilities, income and
expenses, Aol results may differ from thess estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongeing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised
prospectively

fat  Sudgements

Information ebout judgements made in applying accounting policses that have the most significant effects on
the amounts recognised in these financial statements is included in the following notes:

Arsa ol Brief deseription of the judgement applied
Judgement
Whether deferred tax assets should be recorded on reallzed and uneealized losses on
Deferred tax short term investments in securitbes - avallability of future taxable profit on securities
i with in next three Lax vears spainst which such losses can be utilised.

(&) Assumptions and other major sources of estimaiion unceriainy

There are no assumptions and estimation uncertainties at the reporting date that have a significant risk of
resulting in & material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and labilities in the next financial year.

Mew Accounting Promouncements

New / revized accounting standards, amendments to publisked accounting standards and (nferprefations that
are pod yet gfeciive

Druring the year, certain sew accounting and reporting standards / amendments / interpretabons became effective
and applicsble o the Company. However, since such updates were not considered fo be relevant to these
financial statements, the 3ame have not been reported.

New ! ravizad accounting standerds, amendments to published accounting stoandardy and interpretotions that
are not yet effective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companiss
Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations tereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after the dates specified balow:

«  Oiperows Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling & Coatract {Amvendments to IAS 37) effective for the anoueal periods
beginning on or after January 01, 2022 clarifies that the "cost of fulfilling a contract’ for the purposes of the
OOEroUs contract Assessment comprises the costs that relate directly to the contract, including both the
incremental costs and an allocation of other direct costs 1o falfil the contract, An entity i3 required to apply
the amendments o contracts for which it has oot vet fulfilled all its cbligations at the beginning of the
annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of initial application). Resatement
of comparative information is not required, mstead the amendments require an eatity to recognize the
camulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained
earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application. The amendments are
pot likely to affect the fimancial statements of the Company.

¥




Property, Plant and Equipment; Froceeds befors Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16} effective for annuaal
periods beginning on or after January 00, 2027 clarifies that sales proceeds and costs of items produced
while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it 1o be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management =.g. when testing efc., are recognized in profit
or loss in sccordance with applicable Standerds. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the
measurement requirements of JAS 2, The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the el sales
procesds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply thoss amendments retrospectively, bat only to items of
property, plant and equipment that are browght to the location and condition necessary for them to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or after the beginning of the easliest period
presented in the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall
recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment o the opening
balance of retained earnings (or other component of equity, a5 appropriase) at the beginning of that earliest
period presented. The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Company.

Arendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Reference to the Concepraal Framework, 1ssued in May
2020, amended paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 13 of and added paragraphs Z1A, 218, 21C and 23A w IFRS
3. An ensity shall apply those smendments to bosiness combinations for which the acquisition date is on or
after the beginning of the first acoual reportng peried beginning on or affer January 01, 2022, Earlier
gpphication is permitted if at the same time or earlier an entity also applies all the amendments made by
Amendments 10 Refesences to the Concepreal Framewrork in IFRS Sandards, (ssued in March 2018, The
amendments are oot ikely to affect the financial statements of the Company.

- Amendments o [AS 1 Presentation of Finaocial Statements’ - Classification of linbilitiss a3 corrent or non-
current amendments apply retrospectively for the annusl perinds beginning oa or after Fanuary 01, 2023,
Thesa amendments in the standards have besn added to further clanfy when a Lsbility is classified as
current. The standard also amends the aspect of clossification of Hability as noa-current by requiring the
assessment of the entty’s mght at the end of the reporting period to defer the setlement of Habdlity for at
least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those amendments retroapectively in
sccardance with TAS 8. The management of the Company is currently in the process of asscssing the
impacts of these amendments 1o g prospective financial statements.

= Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments o TAS | and [FRS Practice Statement 2) - the Board has
issued spendments on the application of materiality to disclosurs of accounting policies and o help
companies provide wieful sccounting policy disclosures. The key amendments 1o [AS | include:

a. requiring companics 0 dislose ther matecial sccountmg policies rather than ther significant
accounting policies;

b, clarifying that accounting policies related o mmatesial eransactions, ether events or combitions are
themaelves immaterial and as such need not be disclosed: and

¢. clarifying that not all accounting policies that refate to matenial ransadtions, other events or conditions
are themazlves malerial 1o a company's financial siatements.

The Bosrd also amended IFRS Practice Statement 2 to inclade guidance and two additional examples on the
application of matemality to accounting pelicy disclosures. The amendrents are effective for aooueal
reporting pericds beginning on or after Tanuary 01, 2023 with sarlier application perm:tied.

The management of the Company i8 currenily in the procass of aggessing the impacts of above amendments
1 1t prospective financial statements,

= Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendmenss to 145 §) — The amendments introduce a new definition
for accounting estimates clarifving that they are monetary amounts i the financial sisEments thal are
subject te measurement uncertainty,
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The amendments also clarify the relationship between accounting policies and sccounting estmates by
specifiing that a company develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective set out by an accounting
policy. The amendments are effective for periods beginning on o afier Janvary 01, 2023, and will apply
prospectively to changes in sccounting estimates and changes in accounting policiss occurming on or after
the beginning of the first annual reporting period in which the company applies the amendments. The
amendments are ot [ikely 1o affect the financial statements of the Company.

Deferred Tax related to Assats and Liabihities ansing from a Single Transaction (Amendeents to TAS 12) -
The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exemption (IRE) so that it does not apply to
transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temparary differences. A3 a reguit, companies will need to
recognise a deferred tax aseet and a deferred tax liability for temporary differsnces arising on initial
recognition of a lease and a decommissionmg provision. For leases and decommissioning labilities, the
associated deferred tax asset and lisbilities will need o be recognised from the begmning of the carliest
comparative period presented, with any cumulative effsct recognised 23 an adjustment (o retained earnings
or other components of equity at that datz. The amendments ane effective for annual reporting periods
beginning om or after January 01, 2023 with sarlier application permitted. The amendments are not likely to
affect the financial statements of the Company,

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture {Amendments to IFES
10 and 145 28) = The amendsment amends sccounting treatment oo loss of control of business or assats,
The amendments also mircduce new accounting for leaa Frequent tranesction that invelves neither coat nor
full step-up of certain retained interests in asssts that are not businesses, The effactive date for these changes
has besn deferred indefinitely unti] the completion of a broader review.

The following annual improvements 1o [FRS standards 2013-2020 are effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after JTanuary 01, 2022

- TFR5 9 = The nmendment clarifes that an eotity inchedes cnly fets paid or received between the entity
(the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the
other's bahalf, when it applies the ' [0 per cent’ ie%1 in paragraph B3.3.6 of [FRS 9 in assessing whether
to derscognize a financial Habality.

- IFES 16 = The amendment partally amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 by
excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of
the amendment is o resolve any potentinl confusion that might anse i lease incentives,

- A5 41 — The amendment removes the requirement i paragraph 22 of TAS 41 for entities to exclude
taxation cash flows when measuning the fair value of 8 biclogical assel using & present vabes technigue,
This amendment enables the fair vabus measurement of biological assets on a posi-tax basis,

The above amendments are not likely fo affect the fnapcial staterents of the Company,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

Property and equipment - Owned

Thess are sated al cost legs sceumulated deprecistion and impairment losses, if any. Cost include expenditures
thar are direcely atributable to the acquisition of the assat,

Subsequent costs are imcleded in the camying amount & appropriae, only when it is probabls thar futere
economic benefits associated with the item will fiow to the Company and its cost can be measursd relisbly, The
carryving amount of the replaced part ig deracopnized. All other repairs and maintensnce are charged to the
staternent of profit or loas during the year in which they are incurred,
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4.1

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified
in note 4, Depreciation is charged when the asset is available for use till the asset is disposed off.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the ssset (caleulated as the
difference between the net disposal procesds and the carrying amount of the assef) is mcluded m the statement of
profit or loss n the vear in which the asset is derecognized.

The assets” residual valwes, depreciation methods and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if approprinte, at
each financial vear end. The Company's estimate of residual value of property and equipment as at June 30, 2022
did not requirs any adjestment,

Intangible nssets
Computer software

These are stzted at cost bess accumulsted amortization and impairment lesses, if any, Amonization & charged
using reducing balance method over assets estimated useful life at the rates stated in note 5.1, after taking into
accounis residual vakee, if any, The residual values, vseful life and amortization methods are reviewed and

adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Amortization on additions is charged from the moath the assets are put io wse while oo amortization is ckarged in
the month in which the assets ase dispossd off.

Gain and logses on disposal of such nssets, if any, are included @ the statement of profit and leas.

Trading Rights Entitlement (TRE) Certificate

This is smied ot cost less impamment, if any, The carrying amount is reviewed at cach reporting date to assess
whether it i3 in excess of its recoverable ameunt, and where the camrying valus exceeds estimated recoverable
amount, it is written down 10 its estimated recoverable amount,

Investment property

Investment propecty is stated at cost less sccumulated depreciation and sccumulated impairment losses, if any.
Cost comprises expenditure that i directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset inchuding transaction costs,

Depreciation on investment property 1 charged using reducing balance method in accordance with the rates
specified in note 7 to these finencial statements. The useful life and depreciation method are reviewsd and
adjusted, if appropriate, at sach statement of fnancial position date.

Finanecial instruments

Initial recognition, classificafion and measuremeni

The Company recognizes a financial asset when and only when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument evidencing investment

Repular way purchase of investments are recognized using settlement date accounting i.e. on the date on which
setilement of the purchase transaction takes place.

The Company classifies its financial assets into sither of following three categories:
(a) financial nasets messured at amortized cost,

{b) financial asseds measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT); and
() fimancial assews measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL),
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{a) Fingncigl arsets measwred ol amortized cost

A financial asact 5 measured at amortized cost if it is held within business model whose objective 13 1o hald
agsets to collect contractusal cash flows, and its contractual ferms give nse on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payenents of principal and interest on principal amount cutstanding,

Such financial assets are nitially measured at fair vahee plus transaction coats that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue thereof,

(b Financiel assers ar FFOCT

A financinl asset is classifed a3 at fair value through other comprehensive income when it is held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting confractual cash fows and sslling financial
assets and its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest o the prncipal amount cutstanding.

Such financial asssts are fmitally measured at fair value plus transaction coats that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue thereof,

(e} Financial assets ot FFTPL

A financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amorised cost
or at fair value through other comprebensive income, as aforesaid However, for an invesiment in equity
instrument which i3 not held for trading, the Company may make an imevesable election to present in other
camprehensive income subsequent changes inthe fair value of the investment

Such finenecial assets are initially messured at fair valus,

4.1  Subseguent mieasurement

fal Financiel assety megsured al amoriized cost

These nssets are subsequently measured at amortized cost (determined using the effective interest methed)
less accomulated impairment losses,

Inferest / markup income, foreign exchange gains and fosses and impaimment losses arising from such
financial assets are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

b Financial assets at FFOCT

fe)

These are subsequently measured at fair value lass accumulated impairment logses.

A gain or loss on a financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive income is recognised
in other comprehensive incoms, except for impatrment gains or bosses and forsign exchange gains and
losses, uatil the financial asset is derecognised or reclassifisd. When the financial asset 15 derscognised the
curnulative gain or less previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from squity to
profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. Interest is calculated using the effective interest method and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at FFTPL
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Met goins or losses arising from remeasurement of such financial assets as well a3 any mterest mcome
accruing thereon are recognized i the statement of profit or kosa. Hewever, for an investment m equity
instrument which is not beld for trading and for which the Company has made an irrevocable election o
present ip other comprehensive income subseguent changes m the fair vahee of the iInvestment, such gains or
Imsses are recognized in other comprehensive income. Further, when such investment is disposed off, the
cusmulative gain of loss previcusly recognised in other comprebensive income 18 nod reclassifisd from equity
to profit or loss,
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3.6

Impairment

The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses in respect of finaocial assets measured at
amoriised cost

For trade debts and receivables from margin financing, the Compeny applics the IFRS 9 "Simplified Approach’ to
measuring expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance.

For other financial asssts, the Company applies the IFRS § "General Approach' to measuring expected credit
losses wherehy the Company measures the loss aliowance for a fnancial mstrument at an amount equal to the
lifetime expectad credit Insses if the credit risk on that financial insroment hes incressed significantly since
initial recognition. Howewver, if, at the reporting date, the credil sk on a financial instrument has not mcreased
gignificantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss sllowance for that financial instrumens at
an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses.

The Compeny measures expected credit losses on financial assets in a way that reflects an unbiased and
probability-weighted amount, time valoe of money and reasonsble and supportable information st the reporting
date about the past events, current conditions and forecast of future ecopomic conditons. The Compamy
recognises in profit or loss, a3 an impairment loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is
required to adjust the loss allowance at the seporting date.

Loss allowances for finnocial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carmymyg amount of
the assets.

De-recognition

Financial assets are derccognized when the nights to receive cagh flows from the finsncial ssses have expired or
have been transferred and the Company has transfemed sabstantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

The Company directly reduces the gross camving amount of 2 fnancial asset when the Company haz no
reasonable expectstions of recovering the financial assst in its entirsty or a portion thersof A write-off
congtitates a derecognibion &veént,

Financial liabilities

Financial linhilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or “at fair value through profit or loss’ (FVTPL).
A fnsncial lability is classified 22 at FVTPL if it i3 classified as held for wading, @t is a decivative or it =
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial abilitiea at FVTPL are meagured at fais value and net gains
and losses, insluding any inierest expense, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Other financial Lakilities are subsequently measured af amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Inierest expense and foreign exchangs gains and lossss are recognized 1o the statemant of profit or loss. Aoy gain
of leas on de-recognition is also recogmized in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial lizkilities are derscognized when the contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or have
expired or when the financial liability's cash flows have been substantially modified.

Offsetting of financial assels and Mnancial Uabilities

Financial assets end liabilities are offset when the Company kas & legally enforceable mght o offset and intends
to settle either on a net basis or lo realise the asset and settle liability simultanecusly,
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Trade debts amd other receivables

These are carmied &t their transaction price less any allowance for lifetime expected credit losses. A receivable is
recognized on the sedtlement date as this &5 the point in time that the payment of the consideration by the
custesmer hecomes due,

Cash and eash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent are carmied m the statement of financial position at amortized cost. For the purpose of
cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cazh and bank balances and short term bormowings.

Provislons and contingent liaklities

FProvisions

A provision is recognised m the statement of fnancial positon when the Company has a legal or constructive
ahligation as a result of 8 past event and it is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits
will be required to seitle the obligation and a mliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
Provisions afe not recognised for future operating logses.

Where thers ore & oumber of similar chligations, the likelibood that an outflow will be required o senlement =
determined by considering the class of obligations as a wholbe. A provision 3 recognised even if the likelibood of
an outflow with respect to any one tlem included o the same class of obligatrons may be small,

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best #stimaie of the expenditure required to setde
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value i3
& pre-tax rase that reflects current markst assessments of the tme vahes of mooey and the risks specific to the
liability, The increase in the provision due to the passags of time i2 recognised as interest expense,

Ad the actes] outflows can differ from sstimates made for provisions due to changes m laws, regulations, public
expectations, techaology, prices and conditions, and can take plsce many years in the foture, the carrying
amounts of provisions are reviewed at esch reporting date and adjusted to take account of such chanpes. Any
adiustments o the emount of previously recognised provision is recognised i the siatement of profit or loss
unless the provision was onginally recognised a5 part of cost of an assetl

Canringent Nabilines

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has & possible obligation as & result of past events, whose
existence will be confirmed only by the cecarrence or son-cocurrence, of one or mese uncertain future eveats not
wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has & present Iegal or constructive obligation that
arises from past evenits, but it is nol probable that an cutflow of resources embodying econcmic benelits will be
required 1o serile the obligation, or the amount of the obiigation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability,

Operating revenue

Ravermie from trading achivities = brokerdge commisiim

Commission revenue from trading of secunties 15 recognized when the transaction 15 settled by the clearing
house and there i3 po unfulfilled ohligation that could affect the customer's scoeptance.

A recedvable 15 recognized on the settlement date as this is the point in tme that the payesent of commussion by
the custemer becomes dae,

The Company does not expect 1o have contracts whers the perind bebween the services to the customer and
payment by the customer exceeds ome year. As a consequence, the Company does not adjost any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money,
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Dhividend fmcome

Dividends recesved from investments measwred at fair value through profit or loss and at fair valee through other
comprehensive incoms arc recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the right to receive payment is
estahlished, it iz probable that the sconomic benefits asaociated with the dividend will fow to the Company and
the amount of the dividend can be messured rehably. This applies even if they are paid out of pre-acguisition
profits, unless the dividend clearly represents & recovery of a part of the cost of an investment. Tn thiz case,
dividend is recognized in other comprebensive income iF it pelates o an mvestment measured at fair valus
through other comprehensive income,

Other meome
Mark up { interest income

Mark-up / intere#t income i3 recognized on & time proporiion basts on the principal amount cutstanding and at
the rate applicable,

Rental income

Fent from operating leasss is recognized as income on @ straight line basis. Aoy modification 1o an operating
lease is accounted for as a new lease from the effective date of the modification, considering any prepaid or
acerued lease payments relating to the original lease a= pari of the lease peyments for the new lease,

Borrowing costs

Bormrowing costs directly atiributable to the acquizition or construction of qualifving assets, which are asseis that
pecesaarily take a substantial period of time o get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, untl soch tme &3 the assets are substantally ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognised m profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred,

Tazation

Ineome tax expense of credit for the yesr iz the tax payable o8 the cirrent year's taxable mcome based on the
applicable meome tax rate ndjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and lishilities attributable to temporary
differences and to wunused tax losses,

Current Lox

The current mcome tax charge is caleulated on the basis of the tax laws coacted or substantvely enactad at the
eod of the reporing period. Mamagement pericdically evaluates positions wken in tax remms with respest o
situations in which applicable tax regpulation 15 subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the 1ax anthorities,

Deferred tax

Deferred fax s provided in full, using the linbility method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilites and their carrying amounts in the fAnancial statements, However, deferred income
taxes are not accounted for if they anse from the initial recognition of an asset or Liability in & ransaction other
than a business combination that, at the time of the ransaction, affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferrsd meome tax 8 measured using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred mcome tax lEability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits only if
it iz probable that furure taxable amounts will be available o utilise those temporary diffsrences and unused tax
lossas and credits.
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Judgment and estimales

Significant judgment is required in dstermining the income tax expenses and correspoading provision for tax,
There are many ransactions and caleulations for which the ulimate tax determinastion 15 uncerizin as these
matbers are being contested at vanious legal forums. The Company recognizes labilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax cutcome of these maters is
different from the amounis that were imitially recorded, such differences will impact the cerrent and deferrad jax
assess amd Habilities in the perrod in which sech determination is made.

Further, the carrying amaunt of deferred tax assets iz reviewed af each reporting date and s adjusted to reflect
the current azzeszment of futures taxable profits. If required, carrping amount of deferred tax asset 15 reduced o
the extent that it 15 no lopger probable that suffficient taxable profits to allow the benefic of part or all of thas
recognised deferred tax asset to be utilised Any such reduction shall be reversed o the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Cffsesting

Defarred tax agsets and labilides are offser when there is a legally enforcesble right 10 offeet current fax assets
and linbilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation suthority. Curreat tax assets znd tax
liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offeet and intends either to settls oo a net
hagis, of to realise the aeset and sartls tha Eabiling smultanenasly.

PROFPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Owned assets
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#.1 Offsce premises include Offices no. 535-536 and 739-T41 sinsated in the Stock Exchange Building, Karachi as
well as Offices no. 701-703 situated in the New Stock Exchange Building, Karachi which are mortzaged against
certain financial guarantees issved by a commercial bank on behalf of the Compary.

42 The following operating fixed asseis with & net book value exceeding Rs. S00,000 were disposed off during the

year.
Fariculsrs of the Accamulated  Netbook  Sada ﬂ‘::;i Particulars “‘::J:"’mh"' Mode of
aexse s disposed of deprechation  valwe procesds disposs! of the buyer bayer dispasal

Rupees

Car Alphs Bray 661 2,300,000 230573 20G0MRT 16RO (380,027 Wehicles Showmom Mone  Megowsio
Car Pries BEM 434 ET0000 1376T1 T2 320 TOO  (3RIED WekScle Shewmom Home  Nigodation

Teyuta Yaris L A56,567 W80 2257413 2400000 142387 Vehicles Showroan Mone  Megotatior
Honda Farzed 1,225,000 177,586 5047404 2500000 (547404)  Vehiches Showroom Mone  Megnimtior
June 3, 2033 4,861,667 Thd 1% BENTITI  TIR0M00  (RLTATH)

Juss 30, 2021 7,463,000 B2E  TATOMS  6ASHOND (W75

022 1021
Note Rupees
5 INTANGIBLE ASSET
Trading Right Enfitlenrent Certificale
Cost 5,000,000 5,000,000
Accumulated impairment {2,500,000) {2,500,000)
L | 2,500,000 2,400,000
e ——— e,

51 Pakiztan Stock Exchange Limited +ide its notification no. PSXMN-225 dated February 16, 2021 has notified the
notional value of a Trading Right Entitlement Cenificate {TREC) amounting to Rs. 2.5 million. Accordingly, the
Company has carried its TREC at the said amount.

2022 2021
N Ruopees ——o
6. LONG TERN DEPOSITS
Deposit placed with:
- Ceniral Depositary Company 100,000 100,000
~ Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 4.4 1,410,000 1,910,000
- Pakistan Swock Exchange Limited - 25,000
1,510,000 2,035,000
e
6.1 Deposits placed with National Clearing Company
of Pakistan Limited
Basic deposit 200,000 200,000
Ouher deposit 10,000 10,000
Tradmyg in Futures Market 1,000, B30 1,000,000
Tradog in Besdy Market 200,00y 200,000
ETF Market Maker - 500,000
14100404 1,510,000
W —
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8.2

8.21

B.2.2

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Offices in PEX Building

Cipening Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Openlag set book value

Movement during the year

Opening net book value
Depreclation for the yvear

Clasing net book value

2022 2021
Rupees
155030 0 15,030, 00
(10,611,547 (10,120, 60487
4,418,483 4=N5|,392
4,418,453 4,004 392
{441,845) (490,039

3&‘:‘5&3 II,IIIEEJ

Clesing Cost . 15, 0030, D0 15,630,000

Accumulated depresiation (11,053,392) (105611547
X R T X5

Depreciation rate {per anoum ) 10%% 10%

Investment propeny comprises of Offices Mo, 37 & 38 situsted in the Stock Exchange Building, Karachi which
are morigaged against certain financial guarantees issued by a commercial bank on behalf of the Company. Both
offices have firir value of Bs. 5.5 million each as at the reporting period.

2022 2021
DEFERRED TAXATION - net Wote —— Rupess
Digferred tax gsnet ! (Niabifiny) in respect of:
- Capital loss on short term mvestments 81 ¥ -
- Cither temporary differences &2 - 5.841,188
= 5841 188

Deferred tax in respect of capital losk on short term investments

Deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 86240 millicns {2021: Monc) has not been recognized in respect of the
realized a.|1|:l unrealized capital losses on shart térm investments amounting to Bs, 355,681 million (2021: Mone)
because it is not probable that future capital gain on securities will be available against which the Company can
use the benefits therefrom.

202z 2021
Deferred tax in respect of other temporary Nore Rupees
differences
Deferred tax lisbility recognized 821 (1,559,052) {440,555)
Deferred tax asset recognized 822 1,559,052 6,281,743

- 3,241,188
RN e
Deferred tax labalidy

Accelerated depreciation 1,559 (440,555)
Deferred tax assets
Carried forward capital [ods on myvestiments - 6,281,743
Provision for expected credit losses 2,229,555 -
Seaff retirement benefits - gratuity 7,695 487 .
Deferred tax assets available for recognition 9,925,042 5,28],743
f —— s
Deferred tax assets actually recognized 1,550,052 6,281,743
Unrecognized deferred tax assets B, 365,900 -
Total deferred tax asset position B.925042 6,281,743

ol
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FLLPF 2021
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - At Mair valae Note Rupees
through profit or loss
Cuoted eguity securnliss 9.4 983,492,000 1,198,914, 515
Units of mutual funds 82 4,812,352 39,380,695
988,304,352 1,238,304,210
| et V| SRS
Market value in Rupees
HIZ 800 E5000 [Agha Steel sdutinies Limnited 31749, 900 1,867.050
£30,500 508 30 [Agritech Limited 4,192,815 3447510
3000 - |AdGF Limined 3,716,220 -
2 A0 1000 [Arif Habfb Comparation Limied T4, A0, Gl
||,§_j|:|-n F-EIJ_'E.'IL mrd Mine Limnited 1,197 620 11,483,810
1200 - |Arnpck Petroleum Lenited ms 572 -
4,252 300 375,500 |Al Shabkest Cosporation Limited 1] TARS,T13 |
198,500 | 196,000 [Aishs Steel Mills Limited 4403415 4,882,360 |
447 ik 185,000 |Amreli Stosla F..lrmwd [y 1] 4,036,400
70,588 Ed, 0000 |Atock Refinery Limaled LiADT 07 ILJ‘I-J.HI.'.G
19‘{:[#4 2E3 500 |Avenceon Limited 15348 557 23,991,280
1,824 - |EHu1.I|: Alfaleh Limited 38,4546 -

R 16,350 |Bank Al Habib Lenited 19274 L 14& 462
150, D 95,000 Fa]mhﬂmﬂlm L immited 1245000 L 308,500 |

. 0,000 |Bunsys Limised - £ 01760

. J0500 | The Bank O Punjab - 172 2

17,004 = |B.RE. Guaudise Modaraba 178330 .
1,115 190 [Century Paper & Board Mills Lamited 6507 [2.207T
14,000 53500 ﬂm{'.qmntfnupu.;r Limited 1,30 360 1,507,730
2405500 | 2231080 Errnr[ylm PE Limited 12,866,730 25 4E2,410
. 156,000 |The Crescent Textibe Milks Limited - 4,085, 300

PR = |Crescent Steal & Alloed Products Limited 1219 1h5 -

- {14,006 | Chalewal Mills L imnited - 31,300
]nﬁr_ﬂﬂ (M) | Dowvond Hercales Corporation Limited 718 800 LE 502,000
627,000 137,500 |Dewan Cement Limibed 3,355,400 2,674,250

7500 - |Dewan Farooque Mills Limited 17,925 -
J692%T 174,224 |00, Khan Cemest Company Limiped 13,077 313 20,544 454
340,004 300,000 |Daost Seeels Limited 1 BL3, 600 1,451,000

5.500 - |Ecopack Limiied 160, 051 =

4,793 SLELD |Engro Fertilzvers Lienited 424,852 3,540,580

1200 - |Ef Lifis Assurance Limited 431,461 -

EIEH .00 |Engro Corporation Limited 3,391,560 EX17 451

i 34.300 |Engro Fobymer & Chemicels Limiizd . 1639, T80
E1L,000 344,500 |Fauji Cenent l.’.:mpl:nyLu'umd 11,506,040 THL 00
“"E!t 76,500 |Fries Pakisten Lisnited T,854,620 & B03, 630
-iuéﬂi 07486 |Fauji Fertilizer Bim Casim Limsted Edll 461 13392 141

4,500 016,142 |Fouji Fertilizer Company Lamited 408 590 1,714,044
1583242 230,000 [Fagji Foods Limited 10,150,554 153, B0
H}W AG5.000 (Flyieg Crerrent El:mplgl-' Limited & 918, TDD 10,533,600
375,000 320,000 |First Matignal Equities Limsted 3.153.758 2,502 400

00 100 fll:hT'::'mh Mefillls Limired - Fresz= - .
236,000 51,000 |Gul Abmed Teatile Midls Limited T L 2,587,384
579,600 «_|Pek Agro Packaging Limsted 5,847,900 .

o7 - |Universal Network Systems Limited 4,752 .

Lﬂ;,ﬂﬁ IIE,EI}I] [ Ghami Global Glass Limised 4 4TS 440 5517500
BY3.555 #73,500 | Gheni Glohal Holdings Lonited 14,512,113 25458612
23350 23,250 | Ghamd Glass Limited 048,208 112,636
1 48,500 |(Ghendhrra Indestrizs Lisnted 4,897,070 13,811,450
s &1, 50H) |(Ghandhara Meggan Lincdied . 5518115
1] 137,000 | Glescamiihkdine Pakision Limsied B49,524 22,6596, 780

X000 - |{Haesmithkline Corsumer Healthesre Pakdstan Limited 476, BE -




pu L 2021 Hlmdf:n‘rn_ﬁ_ﬂ Wz P |
Number of shares Marlet value in Rupees
209,500 - |63 Technologies Limited 127970 £
466250 | 1,014,490 [Hascol Petroleum Limited 196778 | 6,030,396
4149 | 42134 [Hahib Bank Lamited 318970 3,155,538
1,180 - !Higmm Laboatories Limited 582857 -
49,638 93,331 |The Hub Power Compeny Limited 3383822 TAED955
190,500 | 1,541,000 |Hum Network Limitad 1356360 12,358,820
5,500 30500 [lumulh:ml Industries Limited FAS A5 6,436,110
45500 37508 |Internativoal Sieels Limited LTHLERD 3,503,622
1 | |Innovative bovestment Bask Limited - Freeze - .
- 2,000 Hubiles Life Insurance Company Limited - H69,500
28 i) 25,000 [aved Dmer Wehra & Company Limited - Fresze .
250,060 250,000 [Japan Power Ceneration Limited - Fresse - .
1,439,500 | 1,035,000 |Jahumgir Siddiqui & Company Limited 19030190 | 23,349,500
50,000 - |Ishenpir Siddiqui & Compsny L1d'Class A' Preference Shares 397,000 g
- 265,500 | Jahangir Siddiqui & Co. Lid Riggt - 315,545
11500 10,000 |Jevedan Corporstion Limited 483,000 £220,000
79500 | 67.000 Kot Addu Power Company Limited 1188635 | 2971450
503,500 | 805,000 |K-Electnc Limited TAAE] 3354900
25,000 - [Kohinoor Industrits Limited 122,750 -
620,000 - |Kohinar Spiasing Mills Limited 1.99, 4010 :
E5.538 | 126,528 |Loads Limited 5403887 2,734.370
86,500 47,000 Lotte Chemical Peiistan Limited L3130 723,680
265,000 | 305,000 |Lalnir Power [ imibed 33T TED 3,661,300
33,043 12,931 |Lucky Cement Limited 15,168,159 13,800,406
159,500 425,000 |MACPAC Films Limited 4,530,673 9,743,250
1273 | 13,268 |MCB Bk Limited MM 37189
1304 8,517 |Meszan Bank Limited 147,326 w27
SH7.000 L7500 1!-'[:riLP‘achgan.'_EmiH 4,783,030 3,161,140
70,0010 = |Mabon Foods Limited L7400 .
628,100 | 285575 |Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited 17,175,800 13,433,104
41,000] 32,500 [Musghal Tron And Steel Indusiries Lid 1363240 | 3,393,000
19300| 54,500 [Nishat {Chuniss) Limited 13208 L7005
130,500 110,500 [Netsol Technologies Limited 13913, 730 18,752,750
98000 | 75,500 |Nishat Mills Limited 7,143,180 1,137,450
104,544 3,000 |National Refinery Limised 16,404,678 1,063,370
- 297 000 [Wimir Resms Limaed - 3,984,550
1400 - |(alboy Energy Limited 102,300 .
12,000 - |Octopes Digital Limited 555,720 )
1,153,581 182,263 |04 & Cns Development Company Lisuted STSLIT 17,320,453
33,000 «  |Olympia Mills Limdted 1,465,200 :
113807 stan Alumizium Beverage Cans Limited 18,275,531 -
10,000 - |Pace (Pakistan) Limited 30,200 -
1130500 | 310,500 |Pak Elektron Limited 17979535 | 10,886,130
73,10 - |Pakistan Internaticnal Awlines Corporation Lissited - (A) 260,250 -
1,602,000 814,500 (Pakisten Internsticnal Bulk Terminal Limited 0, 64,0400 265010
11000 17000 |Pakistan Intemational Container Terminal Limiled 3,589.300 2,803,580
MAIT|  39.500 |Pioweer Cement Limiled 2077584 5,177,265
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1002 b1 Mame of levestee T2 2021
Sumber of shares Miarket value I Rupess
168,000 = |Pakistae Waiomed Shipping Corporegsion B 107 E80 -
33,892 42,067 |Pekistar Chifialds Lirsined 13,753,713 16,580,524
2, ) 191,00 |Pavesr Camenl Limsted I, 106,730 L &3S 510
L2170 1658315 mtan Pemobem Limsed 2} 837778 14,700 52
21354 Er 663 [At-Tadur Limiced 1,551,993 1,326,095 |
1,417,500 155,500 [Pakistan Refinery Limited 5359075 1,825 854
- 00080 [Fak Sanda Mobe Company Limited . 10,665,300
197459 166,074 |Pakisten State il Co Limnit=d 13955 412 IT. 242, 08s
4050200 | 2,380,000 |Padcistan Stock Exchange Limined 41,524 585 53,097 B00
= 3,000 {Paicistan Synthetes Lamined a 113, R50
2303500 |  01.231.000 jPakcisian Teletommunicnticn Com Lid. 16,241,160 14,575 040
5,0H0 = JCuice Foced [nduiried Limited 20,050 .
. 17,000 [Sazger Engineering Works Limibed : 3.859,570
115511 70,125 | The Searle Company Limied 12,553,009 17,013,347
235413 188525 |Service Globel Focswsar Limied 3,475 368 NELBO3. 574
0T, 133,400 |5hell Pakistan Limited A5,604,282 21,519,640
= 50,000 |5ilkhank Limited - Jod, 500
153,300 Z58, 0 |Sui Morthern Gas Pipelioes Limived 3.231.235 L2 133 Gl
730 4, 500 fSwnthetic Products Enterprises Limiced 136 L5334
453,000 105,000 | Sitara Peroxide Limsted S.ER0. 380 2,070,450
3,843,500 ATS 00 |5 Southern Gas Company Limised S A1 | 3,665, 80
40,000 - |Shabbir Tiles & Cermics Limuied &S 200 =
4E5.500 SEHM |Seddigsans Tia Plate Lizited 4301, 700 11196850
3154 = |Systems Limited i7 g
BOO_TEh 45,000 | Tabecard Limited VI8.ETE 5T B0
. 5,500 |Tarig Glass Industnes Lisuted s T 000
2,500 2,500 |Thal L imited 674,050 1,056 950
141, ik + |Thairs Cemes Company Limited 140,008 -
164, HI} - [TPL Cesp Limited 1,495 680 i
5%3, 008 - [TFL Propenies Limited 135 TILERD -
L 021 09522 [ Trsst Corporstion Limived 10271002 20267 244
THLER4 | 2 106 548 |TEG Pakistan Limibed - Class ‘&' 55745860 350,382 129
LT6R 313,144 1,443,357
BAT.545 12,996,328 | 23 118,880
15,135,115
1,561 1,813,458 1,623 500
118,008 = |¥oussf Wessiag Milla Lissined S84 100 =
ITIL00E | 3.732.000 Pak Cement Factosy ]..i,m_il.-d-fr-g % E]
L5 = ;|i'.EI.. Limied I5E 50 -
=8, 27 51,431 303 m LIFES4 515
Member of nmits wi in Rupess
s 318 |I5 Large Cap. Fund 35,527 *
504, 500 919,000 Pakistan Exchange Traded Furel 4,584, B0 10,568, 300
5,044 464000 [WBP Pabdstan Growth Exchange Traded Fund £7,050 5 131.E40
p AL 73500 [NTT Pakizien CGarewny Exchangs Traded Fumd 19 840 12,543,980
1,500 E07 200 [UBL Pakistan Estesprise Exchangs Traded Fund 15279 11,345,375
G318 J.m 4,512,352 39,389,695
Fair valwe of shares pledged with banking companies against various shoet term mnning finsnee facilities and
hank guarantses as at June 30, 2072 amounted to Ra. 580 million (2021: Bs. 85 million). Total value of pledged
securities with financial institutions indicating separately secarities balonging to customarg are a5 uader:
Jume 3, 2032
Mambar of
secuirities Amount (Rupees)
Clients 125339871 1,723,163,129
House 27,598 450 66T 260 264
Tatal 152,938,322 2,390,432,993
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2022 2021
Naore Hupees
TRADE DEBTS
Trade receivables - gross Ior& oz B16,640,4438 1,111,609, 104
Less: Provision for expected cradit losses ing (7,588,111) [13,348,075)
B0B,252 317 I.W-S&EEIEIEEF
This inchudas Bs. 137,59 million {2021: Rs. 198.92 million) due from related parties.
As of the reporting date, the Company held capital securities having fair value of Bs. 3,322 million (2021; Rs.
1,142,581 millben) owned by its clients, as collaterals against frade debts,
Total customer asseis held in central dapository system including collaterals against trade payable amounts o
Bs. 2.5901.7] million
2012 2021
Provision for expected credit losses Note Rupees ——
Opening balance 13,348,078 13,348,075
Reversal for the year 22 {5,659,954) .
Closing balance 7,688,121 13,348,075
LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND
OTHER RECEIVAEBLES
Lo
Loan to employees - unsecured 1,650, 5,050,000
Advances
Advance against TPO / Rights issue - 55,000, 000
Advance against purchase of car 7,434,000 2,000, D00
7,834,000 57,000,000
Deposits
Deposits placed with NCCPL in respect of:
- Exposure margin on Ready Market 110,000,000 152,000,000
« Exposure margin on DFCs [pet of demand) 121,140,513 248,211,980
- Loss on DFCs (net of demand) Bdd, 744 333,355
« Exposure deposit GEM B78,203 .
« Loss on GEM 154,650 P
Other deposits 623,312 514,905
133,741,432 401,260,220
Chher receivables
Beceivable from WCCPL against:
- profic held on Deliverable Futures Contracts (DFCs) 12,162,722 16,511,502
= peerued markup on deposits against exposure marging 8687 817 -
Commizsion receivable from CDO 101,848 EE24, 754
20,951,387 18,736,256
¥ 264,177,819 482 046 476
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1012 2021
Rupers
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 146,311 117,028
Cash ot banks - current accounts 37,977378 48,543,374
34,123,689 4E~IEEJ.3{:'2
Bank balances include customers’ bank balances held in designated bank sccounts amounting Bs. 35.793 millicn
(2021; Rs, 38.292 millioa).
ISSUED, SUBSCEIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
2022 2021 012 2]
—— Number of shares — —— Rupees
Crdinary shares of Bs. 10/~ each issued:
48,300,000 48 800,000 = fior cash J8E, 000,000 458,000,000
3,200,000 3,200,000 = for constderation other then cash 32,000,000 32,000,000
23, 000,000 23,000,000 - &8 bopus shares 230,000,004 230,000,000
EDM& ?Slﬂﬂ@ TEEIEEIJM TStk
Pattern of saareholding
June M, 2021 Jung 34, 202
Muwmber of thares %% HMusnber af %
Indivi held shurehelding shares held  shameholding
Muhamamsd Farhan 21,249 856 18.33% 21,245 856 B3V
Muhamamd Tunaid I8, M07.692 441% 181407, 6592 2halh
Ahmed Rafig 15423077 I0.56% 15,423,077 2056%
Mumntez Rafig 6,480,663 B.65%% £, 489,663 B.63%
Haji Mubamanmsd 5,596,154 TA46% 5,596,154 TA6%
Hina Farkan 7,932,602 10.58% 7,532,500 10.58%
Mubammad Shoaib 145 0.3 % 145 0.0
Habes] 721 .16 % T2l 0. 01 %
75 060, e 10000 %% 73,000, DeH 100.00%
There are oo agreements among sharcholders in respect of voting rights, board selection, right of first refusal
and block voling.
2022 2021
Rupees
STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS - gratuity
Opening balance 11,654,163 4 888423
Charps for the year 13 892 B 7,765,738
b' &ﬁllﬁi Illﬁﬁdilﬁﬂ
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16.1

2012 2021
SHORT TEEM BORROWINGS FROM Nore Rupees
BANKING COMPANIES

Bunamg finases obtained from:
- MCE Back Limited 5.1 20,097,535 35,179,582
- JS Bank Limuted 153 716,865,811 895,727 453
= The Bank of Khyber Limited 53 150,800,565 2898 700,000
- Hakib Metropolitan Bank Limited 15.4 10,088,718 02,743,626
- Bank Al Habib Limitad 15.5 20,468,620 00 981 473

919.191,26% [ 443,332,134

This represents short term ninning finance facility amounting to B 60 million (2021: Rs. 60 million) obtained
from the M. MCE Bank Limited to finance wading or investrment in shares. The facility carries markup at the
gate of 3 month KETBOR plus 1.5% (2021: 3 mooth KIBOR, plus 1,5% per annum}. It is secursd by charge of Bs
120 million duly registered with SECP, against pledge of shares of companies (a3 per MCB approved list of
shares) quoted sf Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited duly iscorporatedfregistered with CDC and personal
guaraniees of all directors.

Thiz represents short term running fnance facility amcunting t> Bs. 1,500 millioa (2021: Bs. 1,000 million)
obtained from the M. IS Bank Limited to finance mading or imvestment in shares. The facility camries markup at
the rate of 3 month KIBOR plus 2% (2021 | month KIBOR, plus 2% per annorm). 1 is secered against pledge of
shares with a minirm margin of 35% to be governed by Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (as per IS' approved
list of shares) duly registered with CDC and persons] guarantess of all directors whose holding is more than 10%
along with net worth statement,

This represents short term running fasnce faciliry amounting to Bs. 300 milliea (2021: Ra. 300 sallion) obtamed
from the M. The Bank of Khyber to mest working capital requirements of the Company. The facility carries
markuap at the rate of | month KIBOR plus 2.0% (2021: 1 moath KIBOR plus 2.0% per snmum), It 5 secured
against pledge of shares of (including third party shares) quoted at Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited in all
categories 1. A, B and C in CDXC account as per bank's approved list (with required margin a3 stated policy) and
personal guarantees of all directors whose holding s more than 10% along with oet worth statement.

This represents short term ranning finance facility amounting to s, 200 millien (2021: Rs 100 million) obtnined
from the M/fs. Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited to meet working capiml requirement. The facility carries
mearkug at the rate of 3 month KIBOR plas 2.0% (2021: 3 month KIBOR plus 2.0% per annum). It 15 secured by
A0% margin of shares to be pledge from House Account and from director sub account,

This represents short term running finance facility amounting to B 100 million (2021; Bs. 100 miflion} obtained
from the M's, Bank Al Habib Limited to meet working capital requirement. The facility camies markup at the
itz of 3 moath KIBOR phes 1.75% (2021: 3 month EIBOR phs 1L75% per appuam). It is secursd by
hypothecation charge over receivable amounting to Rs. 200 million, pledge of shares of companies (as per MCB'
approved list of shares) quoted at Pekistan Stock Exchange Limited duly registered with CDC and personal
puarantees of all directors,

2022 21
SUBORDINATED LOANS FROM DIRECTORS Rupees
Opening balance 335,000,000 75,000,000
Loans obtained during the year 439,000,000 315,000,000
Repayments during the year (50%,000,000) (33,000,000)
Closing balance 265,000,000 335,000,000

Thess represent short term interest-free loans obtained by the Company from its directors for the purpose of
increasing its liquid capital. Each tranche of the loan is repayable in one year's time commencing from the date
of distarsement,

lr/
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2022 2021
Rupees
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payzbles 335569215 TR1,280,407
Commission payahle (o agents 11,009,285 78,364,771
Future profit withheld 8147272 18,775,250
Accrued expenses 1,941,760 B,354,341
Sindh sales tax payable 5,271,730 22004 345
Withholding income tax payable 21 850,565 11,436,055
Other liabilities 158,448 158,274
-}ﬁﬁqﬂiﬂﬂ 221,383,643
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies
Az of Juse 30, 2022, there were po material contingent labilities known to exist.
2022 2021
Rupees

Commitments
Following commitments are outsianding as at the reporting date:
Financial guarantees given by commercial banks on behalf

of the Cormpany 85,000,000 85,000,000

This represents bank guarantess ssusd by the M/s Bank of Khyber Limited and M/s IS Bank Limited in favor of
Mational Clearing Company Pakistan Limited on behalf of the Company amounting to Rs. 20 million and Rs. 63
million respectively against Future Marker

2022 2021
MNewte Rupees
OPERATING REVENUE
Brokerage commission - gross B56, 060,189 1,660 679 917
Leags Sales =% on services (99, 7T30.818) (191,051 670
e 767229371 1 469 628 245
[P0 Commission - gross 4,636,207 6,084,522
Less: Sales tax on services (333,369) {699,959)
4,102,838 5,384,533
Drividend income 12,650,364 17,525,140
T93.982,573 | 492,537 918

This includes brokerage commission earned

15,666,839

o

from related parties amounting o Rs, 10520386 (2021: Rs.




20,

20.1

0.2

2l

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Commission to ageats

Staff salaries and allowances
Drirectors’ remuneration

PEX charges

MCS5 & UTH charges

CDC charges

IKATS & guoway charges
Traveling and conveyance
Communicaton

Insurance

Legal and professional charges
Repair and maintenancs
Printing and stationery
Vehicle mommp expenses
Utilities

Auditors’ remuneration
Postage and couner

Spftware charges

Fees and subscription

Rent, rates and taxes
Dwonations

Entertainment

Provesion for expected crodit losses
Depreciation on mvestment progerty

Depreciation on property and squipment

General expense
Auditars' remuneration
Etanutory audit fee

Crther cerifications

Donations

Nate
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bl | ke 2021
Rupees

302,152,310 616,713,198
233,679,848 241,832,139
11,424,000 & 90, 000
27,288,021 57,455,132
24,195,395 52,165,668
6,223,866 9 BRE, 264
3,425,746 2,877,582
6,453 900 1,678,085
3,307,918 3,458,174
122,188 T AT
1,356,648 1,405,680
3,532,106 4,238,160
1,336,018 1,416,514
3,363,771 417,765
4,879,447 3,934,674
550,000 500,000
107,086 50,785
700,900 553,550
7,686,710 1,520,484
1,781,778 528,000
82, 688,000 155,590,000
6,202,527 2,338,751
- 1,273,602
441,845 400,044
10,374,629 £,203,512
2,620,290 2,810,470
746,294,966 Illﬁ.d-il.ﬁﬂj
450,000 404000
100,000 100,000
550,000 500,000

Hone of the direstors or their spouse had any interest in the doness. Further, the particulars of the parties 1o
whom donation paid sxcesds Rs, 1 million or 10% of the total donstion, whichever 15 higher, are as follows:

Dawat-a=15]ami
Saylani Welfare International Trust
FINANCE C0S5TS

Markup on shert tesm borrowings
Bank charges

\L.a

022 2021
Rupees
49,188,000 18,050,000
15,500,000 118,290,000
Tl.ﬁllﬁl.]l] EJEIE-tEI.EIL'ﬂ
B3340,232 63,656,058
1,815,051 3.021,204
H‘lﬁﬁilﬂd Eﬁ,ﬁ-"."]'IEE'I



022 2021
Rupees
1L OTHER INCOME
Financial assels
Profit on exposure deposit 33400611 1477270
Profit on deposit against margin Anancing 2,218 103,199
33,402,819 11,585,469
Non-financial assers
Rental income 3,180,000 3,180,000
Reversal of provision for expested eredit losses 5,659,954 .
Crhers 724,812 362,359
9,564,766 3,742,359
2,067,505 16,327,828
LEE TAXATION
Current tax - for the year 14,285,412 103,455,553
Current tax - fior the pricr year - 428,929
14,295,412 103,884,522
Deferred 5,841,188 27,020,410
20,136,600 130,504,932

Except a5 stated in note 13.1 to these financial statements, the income tax assessments of the Company have been
finalized up 1o, and including, the ax vear 2021, Tax retums fled by the Company are desmed 10 be assessed
under section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 unbess selected for re-assessment or audit by the taxation
authoritics. However, at any tme duriag a period of five years from the date of fling of a return, the wxation
authosities may select an mcome tax return filed by the Company for the purpose of re-assessment.

Zd. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting year as shown in the statement of cash flows are reconciled
to the related items in the statement of financial position as follows:

2022 2021
Nose Eupees
Cash and bank talances i2 38,123,689 45,663,302
Short term bomowings i5 (919,191,269)  (1,443,332,134)

(881,067,580)  (1,394,668,832)

15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Related parties of the Company comprise of key management personnel {including directors] and their close
family members. Remuneration of the Chief Executive and directors &5 disclosed in note 26 to thess financial
staterments. Transsctions entered into, and balances held with, related parties are as follows:

v

I 23,1 Status of income (ax assessments




KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Muhammad Farhan Bafig (Director)

Travgaecrion durfag the paar

Brokerage commission samed on sals and purchise of sscurities
Brokerage commission paid on sale and purchase of sscuribes
Lo obimined

Loamn repaid

Car purchnsed

Bofarees ar the yeor end
Trade receivable of year end
Subordinated loan payable
Trade payable af year end

Muhammad Juneid Rafigee (Director)

Traazaction diring the pear

Brokerngs commission aamed on sale and puschass of securitbes
Brokernge commission paid on e and parchase af pecsrities
Loan chtained

Loan repaid

Car purchased

Halances o the year ead

Trade pese|vaile at year end
Subardinated oan peynble

Trada payable 81 yeur end

Haji Muhammad (Sobstantiol shareholder)

Troviraciion during rhe year

Brokerage commission earmed on sale and purchase off secusities
L.oan obeained

Car purchised

Ralgnces or the year £nd
Subordinated loan payabls
Trode receivable at yoar ond

Trade payable at year end

Ahmed Rafiq Adom (Substantial shareholder)

Trarsoerion during the pear
Brokemge commission camed on
sale end purchace of sedurities
Loan repaid

Loan abtained

Balarcss o the pear fnd
Trade meosivable &1 year end
Trade payahle a1 yesr end
Subordinated loan payable
MNabeel

Trartaerion during tha year

Brokcrape commisshon camed on
sade ardl purchase of securlties

Bolonces ar the year end
Trade receivable an year end

Mirza Muobammad Balg (Chief Executive Crificer)
Tronraction during the year

Brokerage commisgion carmned en
sale =nd purchase of securilies

-

201X 2021
 —— ]
1,768,123 7,303,833
. [ET7] AT
lm{ml =
41,035,000 11 00
111673 E(1L.635.337
= | A0, CHON, DO
. 4,174
TAN 316 163
20, (0, D00 55,000, 000
m 3,170,001
128,002,719 12,460,008
= 20D DO}
1,604,503 4,569,502
165,004,000 1] lr]
3,708,000 .
T15, 600 50,1000, 04040
452,710 =
- &2, 1OF, [a0
1,348,837 3,421,824
12500000 =
S0, 010 00 123,000,000
= 105,503,813
1,778 510 -
0000000 _TE5 000000
75,046 5101
3027 I9L104
==—=- A
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17.1.1

REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggrepate amounts charged in these financial statements for remunerstion, ineluding cértain benefits to the
Chisf Executive, directors and executives of the Company, are as follows:

Chiel Exezuive Directors Enczutives Total
m wm mn bl pl 14 i ma xn
Rupess
Mesagerial remimenalion M -I:'rI]'.iIﬂJ] ?Iﬂﬂ SEW!EI}I] Héﬂ.m [46.93 143 lﬁﬂ | 56, B3] 543
Number of perons ] I ] I ] Y

In nddition o the bensfits above, Mr, Muhammad Farhan Rafig (a director) has also been provided with free use
of the Company-maintained car.

FINANCIAL INSTRUNMENTS
Finamelal risk management

The Company's activities axpose # o a vanety of fmancial nsks: credic sk, liquidity risk and market risk
[imtersst rate risk and price rsk), The Company’s overall risk management program focusss oo the
unpredictabllity of financial markets and seeks o0 minimize potential adverss effects on the financial
performance, The Company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without any marerial change from
previous percds o the manner described in notes helow.

The Board of Direciors bas oversll responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's rigk
management framework. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies.

Market risk

Markst risk means that the future cash Aows of a financial instroment will flucnsate because of changes in market
prices such as forsign cxchange rates, equity prices and imberest rates. Market risk comprises of thres types of
resks: foreign currency risk, price risk and interest rate risk.

iy  Foreign currency risk

Foreign cumrency nsk is the nsk that the fir value or futere cash flows of a finsecial mstrument will
fluctaate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. As of the reporting date, the Company was not
exposed to currency risk since there were no foreign currency transactions and balances at the reporting
date.

ii) Pricerisk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in
the markst prices (other than thoss arsing from intzrest rale nsk or curmency risk), whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instroment or its isser, or factors affecting all or
similar financial ingtruments traded in the market The Company manages price rick by monitoring the
exposure in quoted equity securities and implementing the strict discipline in intemal risk management and
investment policies, which meludes disposing of 1ts own equity investment and collateral keld befone it led
the Company to incur significant mark-to-market and crodit losses, As of the reporting date, the Company
wig exposed to price rigk since it had mvestments in quated equity securities and also because the Company
held collzierals in the form of equity secorities against their debtor balances.

."p-.-
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The carrying value of invesiments subfect to price risk is based on quoted marker prices as of the reportng
date. Market prices are subject to fluctuation and, consequently, the amount realized in the subsequent sale
of an investment may significantly differ from the reported markst vahes, Fluctuation in the market price of
o security may result from perceived changes in the underlying economic charscieristics of the invesice, the
relative prics of altermative mvestments and general market conditions, Furthermeors, amount realized in the
sale of 2 particalar security may be affected by the relative quantity of the sacurity being sold.

The Company’s porfolio of short term investments &5 broadly diversified =0 as to mitigate the significan:
risk of decline in prices of equity securnties in particular seclors of the market,

The table below summarizes Company's equity price rsk as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 and shows the
effecis of o hypotheteal 10% increase and a 10% decrease in market prices a8 at the peporting dates, The
gelected hypothetical chanpe does not reflect what could be zonsidered 10 be the best or worst case
scenarivs. Indeed, resulis opuld be worse because of the natore of markeis and the afpremenioned
concentrations existing in Companys equity mvestment portfokio,

Esfimated Mair Hypathetical
value after increase
Fair value Hypothetical price hypothetical (decrease) in profie
(Rupees) chunge change in prices before tax
(Rupees) (Rupees)
June 50, 2022 CHE, 504 252 0% increase LORT, 134, TRT 08,85
1% decrease BE9470.917 (98 550,435)
June 30, 2021 [238.304.210 107 ipcrenss 1.362,134.631 123,830,421

L T T ]
[0 decrease 1104 473, 7849 {123 B30.420)

Interest rate risk

[mierest raie risk (3 the risk that the far valoe or future cash flows of a finsncial instroment will fluctoste
because of changes in market mierest rates. Majority of the mterest rate exposure anses fom short
borrowings from banking companies. At the reporting date, the profile of the Company's interest-bearing
financial instruments was as follows:

biit | ol HR
— Effective intenes rabs (%) — — Carrying smousts (Ha)—
Finsacil amets
Deposits agpimst exposore margn reyumemcnt LLOATIE 400,211,560
Finaacas| Eabhilities
Short sem bormwings secund BA51% o IT.16% A b B 1T F19.190. 263 18535, 134
Sengifivity analysis

The Company does not aceount for any fixed rate financial assets and labilites at fair value through profit
o loss, Therefore, 8 change in interest rate would not affect the cammying amount of any finencial instrument.

The following information summarizes the estimated effects of 1% hypothetical increases and decreases in
imterest rates on cash flows from financial assets and financial liakilities that are subject to interest rate nsk.
It 15 assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to each category of instrument containing
interest rate risk. The hypothetical changes in market rates do oot reflect what could be desmed best or
worst case sceparios, Variations in markst interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of
carly repoyments. For thess reasons, actual results might differ from those raflected in the details specified
below, The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

W



Effect on profit before tax

1%% 1%
Increase decrease

Ax at June 30, 2022
Cash flow sensitivity - Vanables rate

financial instruments (6,871,726) 871,726
As oat June 30, 2021
Cash flow sensitivity - Yariable rate

financial mstruments 51##3!&0?; lﬂ!MIJM.

2712 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will canse a financial loss for the other party by
failing o discharge an oblizgation.

A financial asset 15 regarded as credit impaired 25 and when it falls under the definition of 2 ‘defaulied’ financial
azzst, For the Company’s internal credit manapemeat purposes, a financial assed s considered s defanlied when
it 15 past due For 90 days or more.

The Company writes off a defaulted financial assel when there remains no reascnsble probability of recovering
the carryimg amount of the asset through available means.

Maximum éxposure to credit risk

As of the reporting date, the maximum exposure to credit risk was as follows ;

2022 21
Nore Rupees
Long term deposits 1,510,000 2,033,000
Trade debits fa) 208,952,327 1,008 26] 029
Receivable againat margin linancing fa B45 610,146 1,661,197,707
Loans, advances, depodits and ather receivables 156,343 819 480,046,476
Bank balances ik} 37877378 48545374

1950393670 3.290,085,586

To reduce the exposure to credit risk arising from trade debits / receivable against margin financing, the Company
bas developed its own risk management polictes and guidelmes whereby clients are provided rading limits
according to their net worth and proper margins are collected and maintained from the clients, The management
continuously monitors the credit exposure towards the clients and makes provision apainst those balapces
considered doubtful of recovery,

The Company's management, 85 part of risk management policies and guidelines, reviews clients’ financial
position, considers past experience, obinin authorized approvals and arrange for necessary collaterals in the
form of equity securities to reduce credit risks &nd other factors, These collaterals are subject 1o mardeet sk
whitch ultimately affects the recoverability of debis,

‘h‘-.




Az of tha reporting date, the ageing analysis of trade debis was as follows:

Mot past due

Pastdue | day - 30 days
Past due 31 days - 60 days
Fast due 61 days = 90 days
Past due 20 days

June 3, 2012 Jun= 30, 2021
(rross CAFTFInG Provision for GroEs CRITYIAE Provision far
nmount expected credit amounl expected credit
losses loases
Rupees

672,913,563 - 5TH3B1.619

31,806,514 - 457710462

24,520,917 - 15,004 188

16,953,100 - 2,870,929

70,446,355 (7.688,111) 15,610,506 (13.348,075)
BL6, 640445 (7.688,121) 1,111,609,104 (13.348,075)

Except as disclosed above, ao provision for expected credit losses bas been recognized in respect of trade debrs
a5 the security against the same 1% adequate or counter parties have sound fnancial standing.

k bala

The Company's credit risk on liquid fiands iz limited becanse the counter parties ase banks with reasonasly kigh
crodit ratings. As of the reporting date, the external credit ratmgs of the Company’s bankers were as follows:

Bank

Allied Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Baok Al-Falah Limited

Bark Al-Habil Limited
Back Islami Pakistan Limited
The Back of Ehyber

Dabai Islamic Bank Limited
Faysal Bank Limited

Habik Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
1.5 Bank Limited

MCH Bank Limited

Mzezan Bank [imited
Marional Bark of Pakistan
Sindh Bank Limited
Soperi Bank Limited

Summit Bank [imited
Trnited Bank Limited

Short term  Credit rating

rating

Al
A-1+
Al
Al
Al

A=l

F.Y R
Mel+
A-l+
A-l+
A-l+
A-l+
A-1+
Al
A=

Al

A-l+

223 2021
agency 'Rupm

PACEA &6, 7THT 958,530
PACEA 586,607 777,963
PACEA 1,981,936 faa4,219
PACRA 2,162,551 3,842,720
PACEA 9,694,508 BOR,937
PACEA 341,154 32,693
JCR-VIS 236,557 8,573,656
PACRA 1,931,831 484 094
HCR-VIS 2632 850 580,781
PACRA 1,500,016 4.179,791
PACRA 6,524,424 9,341,077
PACRA 1,947,795 317,269
JCR-VIE 984,970 7,788 360
PACRA 246,691 1,443,045
JCR-VIS 1,988 503 319,503
PACRA 775,117 47,382
£ 1,261,095 414,363
ICR-VIS 1,669,966 1,631,006
37971378 48,545,377

Drus io the Company's long standing business relstionships with thess counier parties and affer giving due
consideration to their strong financial standing, management does nod expect pon-perfommancs by these counter
parties on their obligations o the Company. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal.

The Company writes off 8 defaulied financial asset when thers remains no reasonable probability of recovering
the carrymg amount of the asset through availabls means.

L



2713 Liquidity risk
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Liquidity risk is the rigk that the Company will not be able to meet s financial obligations as they fall due
Prudeat liquidity risk management implics maintaining safficient cash and markeiable securities, the availability
of adequate funds through committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions due to dynamic
namre of the busmess. The Company finances its operations through equity end borrowings with a view 1o
mantaining &n appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. The management aims to
maintain flexibility in funding by keeping regular commiited credit lines.

The followmg are the contractual maturities of financial liskilities, including estimated inserest payments (except
on ghort term borrowings from banking companies):

Jume 30, 2022
Carrying Contractual : More than ane
amonmnt cadh flows VI b year
Rupees
Financial liabilities
Shart term borrowings from
banking companies 919,191,260 219,191,269 0191269 -
Subordinated loans from directors 265, 000, 000 265,00, D00 165,000,000 -
Trade and other payables 357 925,980 357,925 980 35T H15.980 =
Acerued markup 21,523,245 11,933,245 21,923,245 =
LS00 TG0 1364040458
Jume 30, 2021
Carrying Contrachaal Mare than ope
Emane cash flows P e year
Fupees
Financial Habilities
Short term bomowings from
banking companie 1443332 134 1,443,332, 13 L 443,332 134
Subordinated koans from directors 335,000,000 335,000,000 335,000,600 -
Teade and olher payshles E87 043243 BR7,043 243 BET 043,243 -
Accrued markup 21,211,459 1211259 21,211 456 =
%Slﬁ,ﬂﬁ 2,086,586,836 Z,6806, 585,834 -
2022 2021
Financial imstruments by category Rupees
Financlal assets:
Al amorfized cosf
Long term deposits 1,510,000 2,035,000
Trade debis BOB. 952,327 1,098 261,029
Recervable agamst margin finaocing B45,610,146 1,661, 197,707
Loans, advances, deposits and other receivables 156,343,819 480,045 476
Cash and bank balances 44,663,302 48,663,302

At fair value through profit or loss

Ehont term investments

v

191,079,504 3290203 514

!EEEMJSI

1,238,304,210
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2022 2021

Financial linbikities: — Rupees
At amowrhized cpst
Short term borrowings from

banking companies 919,191,269 1.443,332,134
Subordinaied foans from directors 165,000,000 335,000,000
Trade and other payables 166,048,275 921,383,643
Acerued markup 21,923,245 21,211 450

1,572 162,780 Z.TIDIEIE?iIH 6

FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

In case of equity instriments, the Company messures fair value wsing the following far value hisrarchy that
reflects the sygmificance of the inputs uied in making the measurements:

Level 1 : Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an astive market.
Level 2 : Valuation techniques based on observable inputs.

Level 3: Valuation techniques using significant unobservable mputs. This category includes all instruments
whers the valnation technigue includes inputs not based on observable data,

Fair values of financial assets that are wraded in active markets are based on quoted market prices, For all other
financial instruments the Company determines fair values using valuation techniques unless the instruments do
oot have o marker’ quoted price in an active markel and whese fair value cannot be reliably measured.

The table below analyies assets measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair
value hierarchy into which the fair vabus messurement is categonzed:

Jume 340, 1022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Rupets
Fimancial asteix measured ar fine welue
Short term investments ORE, 104,352 - - BB 304,352
Jurye 30, 2021
Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tetal
Rupess
Fingrcial aetels mecnred o fair walue
Short term mvestmenis 1,238 304,210 . . 1.238.304,210
CAPITAL

Management of eapital

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continee a5 a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and bepefits for other stakeholders aod w maintain an
optimal capital structure, The management clogely monitors the return oo capital employed along with the level
of disgtributiocns to ordinary shareholders, Further, in order 0 maimtain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may acdjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, reduce capital, or izsue new shares.

O a regular bagis, the Company manages to meet the finamcial respurcs requiremenis apglicable to the Company
(1.2, minimum levels of Liquid Capital or net worth) a5 specified in the Securities Brokers (Licensing and
Crperations) Regulations, 2016

¥
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02 2021
Capital Adequacy Level MNote —— Fupes
Total assels Pt 3006, 25T 554 4,607, 115,060
Less: Total limbilities (1,598,698,952) (2,738,421 426)
Less: revalustion reserves {created upon
revaluation of fixed assets) = -
Capital Adequacy Level 1,497 558,602 | BEE 597 A4

While determining the value of the total assets, the notional value of the TRE Certificate as at year end as
determined by Pakistan Stock Exchange bas been considerad,

The Liguid Capiral Balance as required under Third Schedule of Securitics Brokers (Licensing and
Operations) Regulation 2016, read with SECP guidelines is calculated as follows;

Valee in Hair Cor /! | Net Adjusiod

b Hopees | Naljusimenis Value
LI |Property & Equipment 134,285,174 | 134,345,124 -
1.2 |Inmngitle Azsets 2500000 ) 250,000 :
1.} |Investmeat in Govi, Seconities ; E
[ovesiment in Debe Becarifies
1f listed than:

Ji.mmm:bi_;hﬁmﬂmu:u:mhmﬁlmugmI;E. : % X
ill.‘.r % of the balance sheet walue, (n the case of tenurs from -1 yeir, . - -
[ iij.!ll'.'l'hm.‘ml:hlhu.n:d-uﬂ'rull.t,inﬂ:muqftnimufmms__\m. % = s

IF uslisred than:

i, 10 of e halssce sheet value in the cme of ienure uste | pear

b, 12, 5% of the balurce sheet value, in the case of ensre fom 1-3 veens. . 2
il. [4%af the balance shest valug, in the aase of enum of moee than 1 years. - a

|Lovestment i Eqwity Securities
i 17 listed | 5%ear ¥aR of mch securities om the cotoff daie ax compuied by the

Securities Exchange for respective securities whichever is higher. MIA6IE | 1S000,TH | TRLMLSOE
i 1f mnfsted, 1005 of carying value. ]SE‘."_ 15,527
iii.ﬁl.dmip:im money agaiest brvestment in PO Mer for Sale: Amount
subsaription money providerdl thed shares bave not beens sllotied or are no .
inluded i the nvesmmenis of securities beoker,
1. 100 Haircut shall be applied 1o Yalue of Evestment & amy asses including
shares of listed securifies thai are In Block, Freeze or Fledpe #ans a2 on
reporting dabe.
Provided fhar 100%% haircat shall ool b tpplied in cxie of investment in those
secuxities which are Pledged in fivor of Swock Exchange ¢ Clening H BAIZSM | A aee
agaired Mergin Fesancing requirements or pledged in favor of Banls against
Shomt Tem finencing amangemens. In such casad, e hinat as provided |
schedule [T of the Repulations in respeed of invesimesi i secaiises.

& [lnvestment in subsidiaries 5 c

{Investment |m associsied compasicsundertaking
Lo [i- If limed 20% or VaR of each securiies 48 competed by the Securities ]
[Exchange for respective securities whichever s higher : ;
A1, [f unligied, [0 of aet value . ¥ ,

8 Sistulary or requlalory depositubesic deposits with the exchanges, clearing

hustssan of sestenl deposiinny or any otber ssbity. s I E
19 _|Margin deposits with exchange and cleering house 1IL0IET16 - 2IE018,716
.10 |Deposst with authorized inbermediary against bomowed secunties under SLE . - -
111 _|Cither depeosits and prepayments 3,457,122 A457 302 .

Acerapd Interesy, peolfit of sadclp on emounts placed with firancizl
institutions or dabi seauribies e,

1.12

.13 [Dividends recervabies. - 3 :

r'




1. Asseis

YValue i

Pak Hiipees

Hiair Cut
| Adijusisenis

Ml Neilpustad
Y ol

L14

Amounts nezeivahle aguisat Fepo fisancing
Amount paid as purchaser under e REPC apreement. (Fecnnider porchared
anifer repy arrangemient shafl sy be included (s the invesrmenn. )

I3

L Shori Term Loza To Employees: Loans are Secured and Due fior repayment
within 1 months

PLLIS

ii. Advance tax o tho extent it is setted with provision of taxstion.

2,434,057

14,854,007

ik Fecsvables other than trade receivebles

L&

17

Recwivablis Irom l.'llIE- bouss or sscmrilics lﬂil!ﬁuj!-

i, 1008 value of claims ather than thoee oo ecoomet of extitlements agamst
wrading of secunneed im el markers including M geans

ii. claims on accoun! of entitiements against rading of socurities in &l markets
imscluding MM gmins

13051, 78]

rrdv e ]|

Feeeivables from custnmers

sequrities held i the biocked accoum afer applying VAR based Fairce, (ii
icash deposited a colfaieml by the finances (&) merket value of amy securiies
sdeposingd a3 col lateral after mpplying Vall based Raircu

L Lewer of nef balence sheed walue o wnlee determined Shrough

adiusrmerem

i In case receivibled are aguest mangin Drancmy, te aggregs if (1) vehe n:-l|
1

BaSE10. 146

4335, 165

E4| 2BL5E1

il Incase receiwebles prw against mergin wrackng, 3% of the nex balonce sheet]
value

il Wer awsent affer deducting hafresr

il [oeise reseivatles are againe sesuntes Bomewings snder SLB, the smoum
paid o BCCFL & col lajeral vpon entermyg inly contract,
HE Ner emsunl after dedurslep horews

v, Incase of other trade meceivables mot mor than 5 days overdus, 056 of the
net balsace shest value
iv. Baloece thest valee

LTk P |

SIT. 57581

v. In cass of other tede meuivables are overdum, or § days or mors,

off (1) the merket value of secerities porchased for cosmmers and hel

in sub-socounts after apphing VAR basal hairans, (H) csh deposied
lmie=nl by the respective customer and (E) the market valwe of scourities
Kl 5 eolbareral after applyieg VaR based Balreuis

. Lawer of mer bolance sheet rlue sr woler determalned thrsveph adfiustments

153,79 215

30357521

123.354,500

vl [ hairend in the case of awswal recerreble form refnted partier.

137,587,129

137580129

14

Cush nnd Bank balanges

I Bank Balance-prapristury accounts

3134338

1,184,233

ii. Bank halanos-cusinmer accounis

15,794 137

357,137

iii. Cash in hand

146,311

146,511

L Lisb

119 [Total Assets
ilities

3006257554

2,564, 7RE, W9

(Trade Paynbles

i. Payahle 1o exchanges and clsanng hoote

&1

ii. Payable against leveraged markel products

fiii, Payalée o coscmens

133,33213

FI5569, 115

Current Linbilitie:

1l

L Sabstory and mgelatony dues

B,122,208

8,133.255

i Accrusls and other payaales

& 10,000

44,380,010

. Short-serm

19,091,258

#19,191,169

tv. Cureat portion of subordines] [necs

205 DHLGG

L65)000, K]

w. Currenl partion of long tenm Habid i

=

w1, Dhfierred Lintednie

wil, Provaten for bed debe

wlil, Provesicn for mxecion

i ‘Crher libilities as per acoounting principles and incdioded in the financial
fEfsminis




u Hyad of Aogoumi

1, Liakaligies

Hair Cuit i

| Adjusimenis

Mt Adjnsted
Valee

Mon-Corrent Liabilities

i. Long-Tem Francng

a. Loes-Term financieg chimined from francil mstitution: Long term portion
ol Froacing obesined frors & figancial satitution inclufiag smount due apainsy
Firance laape

b. Other lang-term lingrcing

ii, Staff retirement benefity

DEITAN65 |

25,536, 153

iii, Advanee againdl shanes fior Incresse by Capiil of Bezurities brofer 100
havinzuf may be alloved in respect of advince against shares i
& The existing outhorized share capital ellows the proposed entanced share
capital

b. Boerd of Derectors of the company has approved Ge increass in capal
t. Rafevant Regelatony approvals Bave been cbaained

d, There is no enreasonetds delay i e of shanss against advance and all
regulatony requincments relating b the increass in poid up capitd have hesn
icompletzd.

fe. Auditor i satified thal such advance [ sgaing the incoesse of capinal,

|'w. Thher liekvitics o5 per ocoomting princigees &nd included (n the fmaneal|

14

rdinated Loans

i, 100 of Suboedinaied boans whdch AulflB the conditions specified by SECP
re ailkreeesd i be deducted:
Schedule ITF provides that 100%: haipout will b allowed agains

: irted Loans which ful fill the cendilbons specified by SECP. In this
regand, fillewing condisoes ane specified:
8, Loan agreement mrst be execubid on stamg paper and sust dearly reflect
the amount o he repaid after 12 montks of ceporting perioc
by, M hairest will be allowed agrinst short e portion which (s repayakle
within rext 12 manihs,

Capited and revised Liguid Caplm| stuiemend mrst be submitied 40 exchange.

{iL_ Sekonfinated foans which &0 st fulfill the conditions specified by SECP

15

[Toesd Linbilicies

1,558,608 552

1594608 552

1 Ranking Lisbilities Rebating Lo ¢

Ll

Caseentration in Margin Finaneing

[ Thee amoent caloabsied client-to- clieni basis by which any smount receivable
from any of the firancess excead [M%% ol the aggregate of ancunts reosivable
from total fimancess.

SAEHA4,01]

12

Coaceniration in securities lending swd borrowing

Thie amecunt by which the aggregie of

{i] Amoust depoasted by the boerower with KOCPL

([} Cash mirgins gaid and

(i) The mariet value of mouniies pledped a3 marges cxsesd the | 10% of the
markes val e af sheres barmawed

1

Met underwriting Commitments

{n} in the case of right istues ; if the merket welue of securities is less than o
gl o the subscription price;

the: ageregase of

(i)t 5084 o Hairewt sl tiplied By the underwsiting commitmests and

(i) ehe value by which the underwiting commitments excesds the market prics
of the gecurilies.

s the sase of rights issuss whers the market price of secarities i grester then
the subseription price, % of the Haircui multiplied by the set undenwriting

{b] im amv ober case : 12.5% of the nel wndersriting commitments

34

| Negative equity of subsidiary
The amoent by whick the botal assets o the subsidiery | exeluding any esouni

due from the sshsidiary) exceed the total [sshilities ol the subsidisry




30,
ELN |

0.3

304

55 S ol e Hel posilion |n Mfeigs cufeicy Nel posilich ih fobdgn curmency
" [means the difference of ol eets denominated in foreign currency s oal - .
liahilitiss desomiraind n foréign curfency

316 |Ascin Pavable usdsr REPD

|Reg adjusameni
T ths cickié of Mnaseier purehaser the ool mmoant receivebds undsr Repo
|ems the | 1% of the marke? value of undertving secaries.
In ihe case of Anascosiasller the market value of usdediisg weurilies afber
appiying hairom less the ininl amount received less value of any secunties
shed s callatersl By the perchaser afler applying haroot less any cash
oad by e purchaser.
Concentruted proprictars pesitions
If thee meesricer valise of mny securiny Is berween 25% and 5195 of the ol
3R |::tmiﬂrymiimnlhﬂ15ﬂcd’ﬂﬂtﬂwu{nrzhm I 1B reearket of &

£

seclrity exceeds 51 % of the peoprismry position, then 108 of the walue of ssch
BECUTITY

Chpening FPoasticsas in futures and aplicas

i. In o of cusiomer positions, the etal margin requiremenis i respect of
fpen poositecas hess the amoun of cash depasived I the cistemer end the walus . 31319563
19 |of secaritics held as collaberald pledged with secaritecs excange sfior spplyiog il
Yai marculs

iL in cxe Of propeiany posinons . dee wousl Fangis requirements in respess of
pissiland i B Exlen] I'ﬂl_-'l‘_ﬂ-ﬂj'h'ﬂ’l

Shorl sl pakiBons

| Inczse of cusiomer pasitions, the marie valee of shires spid shon in resly
masked o betall of cusiomers afler inieasing the same wiih ihe Val based
haircuts less the ash deposited by the customer a5 codlaierad and the welue of
si=zurines held uunll.l.l.u'l]d'lu'lph‘q_ VAR bosed Humeum

i Incass of propriemry positions, the markst value of shares sald shom i ready
markost andd nod vet detled indreastd by the smeemt of VAR hased baircul heas
the value of securities pledged e collaierad afier spplying haircus.

il

301 [Total Ramking L isbilities 129

. : 30578
LAVTA58.603_Liquid Capitsl___ 638,755,823

GENERAL

Reclussification of corresponding fgures

In these financial statements the following comesponding figures have been rearanped and reclassified,
wherever considered pecessary for the purposes of comparizon and better presentation. The effect of these
reclassification i8 not considered as material and therefore have not been reported here.

2022 2021
Number of employees Number
Total number of employees as at the year end 106 104
Avernge number of emplovees during the year 108 110

Date of authorization of the financial statements
The ﬁntm:# ﬁ;’?m were authorised for istue by the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting

held on ]

Level of rounding

All the figures in these financial statements have been rounded off o the nearest rupee,

¥

Chief Exe v [hirectar







